

FW: Rate Mitigation - FPC

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <steen.hume@ontario.ca>, "Christie, Tim (ENERGY)" <tim.christie@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 31 Jan 2017 21:33:18 -0500

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: January-31-17 9:33 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation - FPC

Hi.

Wondering why does the chart numbers on Slide #4; Slide #7 re: GA Financing say "-17" but then the diagram on Slide #10 suggest "\$19-21/month decrease", please?

I'm worried about the discrepancy of \$2/month from red bar in charts on Slide #6 and the red line on Slide #10 – but maybe I'm missing something due to the late hour.

Andrew

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: January-31-17 8:28 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Rate Mitigation - FPC

Hi Andrew,

For concurrent review, attached is the deck for FPC tomorrow. Let us know if you have any comments / if you are comfortable sharing.

Keley